

Notice of Public Meeting and Agenda
Serra Mesa Planning Group
A Recognized San Diego City Planning Group - Serving the Citizens of Serra Mesa

ARC center (back room), 9575 Aero Dr.
7:00 PM, Thursday, July 20, 2006

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Voting Members are: J. Ander, J. Feinberg, M. Johnson, M. Marion, C. Moore (Vice-Chair), M. Reeder, B. Ryan, T. Wells, D. Wescott (Chair), T. Wright, A. Smith.

INTRODUCTIONS (2 min)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: for May 18, 2006

COMMUNITY FORUM and ANNOUNCEMENTS (15 min.)

LEGISLATIVE AIDES and COMMUNITY PLANNER: (5 min. each)

Kristin Camper-Wozniak, District 6 Council Office – 619-533-6460
Lesley Henegar, Long Range Planning – 619-235-5208.

MAIN TOPIC(S):

- Discussion on Update of Serra Mesa Planning Group Bylaws
- Discussion on Serra Mesa Planning Group Goals.

SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS (as time permits)

A. Committees

1. Quarry Falls Development - J. Feinberg
2. Qualcomm Stadium Redevelopment – J. Ander
3. Birdland –L. Farris
4. Hye Park
5. Traffic Calming
6. Sewer Maintenance – D. Wescott

B. Liaison/Representative

1. Administrative/Correspondence: C. Moore
2. Health, Education & Recreation: M. Johnson
3. Montgomery Field: J. Ander
4. Open Space/Ruffin Canyon/ Sewers:
5. SMPG Financial status: M. Johnson
8. Affordable housing: W. Riggs
9. Planning Groups – Mission Valley: M. Johnson
Linda Vista:

Kearny Mesa: J. Ander
Tierrasanta: M. Johnson

Meeting Ground Rules

- *Be respectful of others and their ideas**
- *Listen and be open-minded**
- *No interruptions, please**
- *No side conversations**
- *Stay focused on issues, not personalities**

ADJOURNMENT: 9:00 p.m.

Next Administrative Meeting

For further information contact:

Email: serramesaplanninggroup2002@hotmail.com
Website: <http://www.neighborhoodlink.com/sandiego/serra>
Address: SMPG, P.O. Box 23315, San Diego, CA, 92123

MTM 7/11/06

Serra Mesa Planning Group

Post Office Box 23315 San Diego, CA 92193

Minutes of Serra Mesa Planning Group Regular Meeting.

Thursday June 15, 2006 Taft Library, 9191 Gramercy Dr.

CALL TO ORDER: D. Wescott (chair) called the meeting to order at 7:06pm.

There were 11 of 11 members present which constitutes a quorum. Approximately 105 community members were in attendance.

ROLL CALL: Executive Board members in attendance were: D. Wescott, M. Marion, B. Ryan, T. Wright, J. Feinberg, C. Moore, A. Smith, J. Ander, M. Johnson, T. Wells and M. Reeder.

Approval of Minutes: D. Wescott made a motion to accept the May meeting minutes with one small edit, 2nd by J. Feinberg. Vote (10/0/1).

COMMUNITY COMMENTS: No new topics were brought up.

LEGISLATIVE AIDES AND COMMUNITY PLANNER:

Kristen Camper-Wozniak, District 6 / Council Office, 619-533-6460: Wanted to wait for Donna Frye to talk later.

Leslie Henegar, City Long Range Planning, 619-235-5208: Not present.

Main Topic(s):

Afghani Community Islamic Center (ACIC) – Sayed Sadat, Joseph Hayat, Abdul Qayum.

ACIC is a non-profit organization that was founded in 1994. The center is going to be a place for Afghan-Americans and new immigrants to get “moral, religious, cultural and economical support.” The center is open to anyone, regardless of religious affiliation. Volunteers have already cleaned up the site and painted over graffiti on the wall. Issues that were brought up: How many people might attend any function at the site? The current allowed max for the building is 132, though they're very lucky if they ever hit 100. Most days, there will be perhaps 5 people on site. What will be the hours of operation? There will be a few people there to answer phones and take care of administrative details, the public hours during the week will likely be 12-2pm, 1-3pm on Fridays. If there's a special service (funerals, religious holidays), which are usually on weekends, the hours would likely be 2-4pm. Several people wanted to know why they hadn't been informed about something like this until someone passed out marked-up fliers. C. Moore (and Donna Frye and Kristen) explained the 300ft rule as well as let people know how they can keep in touch with the planning group, attend meetings, call Donna's office and subscribe to the Observer.

Some audience members also had questions about things like, noise (from people and cars), wanted specifics on the services they might hold at the site, etc. There were concerns about parking. The site has enough parking for the levels of attendance they expect to have. Most of the issues brought up by the audience members were already covered in the initial talk as well as board questions. Several members of the ACIC (and who live in Serra Mesa) also wanted to say how

the center has helped them over the years and how they like to give back to the community through the center as well.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8:52pm.

MTM 7/11/2006